

HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Minutes of Campus Advisory Council Meeting

Monday, November 5th, 2018

Members Present: Jason Schafer, Melissa Butler, Alli Sanchez, Analisa Guevara, Kelly Manzano, Jaye Burke Bunde, Emily Basnight, Amanda Goodwin, Melinda Anderson, Beth Newton, Megan Smith, Sara Sternberg, Debbie Rose, Lindsey Zigal, Mike Trevino, Robyn Eckermann, Jack Drummond, Leigh McCary, Ashley Perraud, Lorrie Salome, Stephanie Winfrey, Sheila Wessels, Erin Webb

Also Present: Sheryl Southwell, Jennifer Whitlock

Members Absent: Luis Naranjo, Sherrie Shaver

The meeting was called to order by Debbie Rose at 3:15 pm in Library.

Citizen input: There was no citizen input at this time.

Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes: Debbie Rose asked if there were any corrections or additions to the minutes from prior meeting. There were none and the minutes were accepted as written.

Awards/Appreciations: Jenny Nevecill? For organization of Hill Math Night with our 2nd and 3rd grade families.

Coordinators Report:

Principal Newton introduced Human Sexuality Survey. Each CAC member will complete for next meeting. Meetings will be held for community in upcoming weeks. Ms. Newton explained process CAC will use for next steps. Jason Schafer presented to CAC on goals and what is needed from the group in the coming weeks. The existing Human Sexuality curriculum needs to be updated since it is about 10 years old. Parents will have continued right to opt out of the curriculum. CAC will have some say on how curriculum should be implemented, including opt out options, when curriculum is taught, and how students will be grouped. Feedback during this year on grade 3-5 curriculum will reflect what happens in the 19-20 school year. The following year will be 2nd grade. There is a binder of the curriculum in the library to refer to. CAC members were handed surveys to reflect on and prepare opinions. Members will get their feedback in by following Monday, the 12th. Follow up CAC meeting will be November 26th to decide official CAC survey that will be sent to district.

Hill is a pilot for Neurosequential Model of Education and Ms. Newton spoke on some of the work we are doing at school in the next two years. This supports campus SEL and whole child focus. Staff is doing a Conscious Discipline book study right now. Kindergarten teachers all received a kit for their classrooms to support the learning.

Safe Routes to School group is still working on gathering data for campus and safety around the school for arrival and dismissal. They will share their findings in January with CAC.

Ms. Newton brought up teacher parking and safety around school. One idea was shared about painted spots labeled for teachers on the street. Committee discussed different ideas. Ms. Newton asked if it is something CAC wants to pursue. Committee agreed to ongoing conversation.

Bond/CAT Update:

First meeting of CAT (Campus Architectural Team) team will be this Wednesday with architectural firm chosen. Group includes staff members, parents, and community representatives. CAT team will work not only on this bond session but on possible future work. Board is due to approve architect in December on current timeline. Everything should be completed as of now by August 2021.

Unfinished Business: Human Sexuality survey will be completed at November 26th meeting.

New Business: None at this time

Agenda Items for Next Meeting: None

The meeting was adjourned by Debbie Rose at 4:06 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Jack Drummond

Jack Drummond